

Community Corrections Partnership Meeting Wednesday, December 14, 2022 Canlis Building, 3rd Floor Auditorium 24 S. Hunter Street Stockton, CA

Executive Members Present: Steve Jackson, Chief Probation Officer

Greg Diederich, Health Care Services Kelly Placeres, Superior Court Designee Michael Tibon, Sheriff's Office Designee

Executive Members Absent: Miriam Lyell, Public Defender

Ray Bechler, Chief of Police, City of Lathrop Tori Verber-Salazar, District Attorney

Full Partnership Members Present: Geneva Haynes, MMCS

Guests: Lori Woodruff, Kelly Villalpando, Ron Amador, Maydy Lo, Kim de la Cruz, Jerry Williamson, Fabian Perez, Mo Hatef, Adam Cheshire, Amanda Wilder, Jose Dominguez, Heather Maloy, Daniel Serrano, Lori Cyr, Gretchen Newby, Rene Bayardo, Gabrielle Ramos, Robert Wong, Maria Almanza, Crystal Beas, Jose Moreno, Steven Ryan, Peggy Phelps, Emily Hammond, Nikole Bell, Eduardo Crabbe, Josh Branco, Jon Fajardo, Brandon Cooper, Doug Silva, Paul Huerta, Rico Molina, Andrea Moccia, Tyler Moran, Shannon Apodaca, Juan Dunn, and Jennifer Kietzke.

There may have been additional people in attendance that did not sign their attendance.

I. **Welcome and Introductions**

Chief Steve Jackson called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m. Acknowledged the attendance and involvement of those present, self-introductions were made by those in attendance.

II. **Distribution of Minutes**

- Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from June 08th, 2022 The Executive Committee distributed the previously approved minutes for the Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from June 08th, 2022.
- b. Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from August 10th, 2022 The Executive Committee distributed the previously approved minutes for the Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from August 10th, 2022.
- c. Distribution of updated CCP By-Laws The Executive Committee distributed the previously approved updated CCP By-Laws for the Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from October 12th, 2022.



d. Distribution of Day Reporting Center Recidivism Analysis for 2019 The Executive Committee distributed the Day Reporting Center Recidivism Analysis for 2019 for the Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from August 10th, 2022.

III. Review and Approval of Draft Minutes

a. Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from October 12th, 2022
The Executive Committee reviewed and approved the draft minutes for the Full Partnership Committee CCP Meeting from October 12th, 2022.
Motion: Approve Draft Minutes. Motion carried.
(Diederich / Placeres /4 / 0)

IV. AB109 Data Dashboard/Split v. Straight Sentences

- a. PUS Herbert Yin presented the Data Dashboard (October 2022) and
- b. Split v. Straight Sentence Data (October 2022). There were no questions or comments.

V. Pretrial Quarterly Report (Data Co-Op)

a. Staff from Data Co-Op were unexpectedly unavailable to present the provided report however material was distributed.

VI. Program Enhancement

a. Correctional Health Services DCPO Wilder introduced Lori Cyr to present the request that went before the AB109 Oversight Committee. Ms. Cyr shared since contracted salaries with SIEU and CNAs were increased middle of this year; they are requesting additional funds \$120,152 to complete salaries and balance the budget. There were no questions or comments. Motion: Approve the Program Enhancement. Motion tabled due to lack of quorum. (Tibon / Placeres / 3 / 0 / Abstain Diederich)

VII. One-Time Request

a. Stockton PD-CCP Task Force

DCPO Wilder requested Sgt. Wong to present the one-time request and the following program enhancement, as there were no issues or feedback from the Oversight Committee. Sgt. Wong presented the one-time request of \$235,200 for the addition of three vehicles for officers in the County CCP Task Force. Clarifying questions were asked and answered. Motion: Approve the One-Time Request. Motion was approved. (Tibon / Placeres / 4 / 0)



VIII. <u>Program Enhancement</u>

a. Stockton PD-CCP Task Force

DCPO Wilder requested Sgt. Wong to present the program enhancement request, there were no issues or feedback from the Oversight Committee. Sgt. Wong presented the request of an additional \$91,915 to account for salary, overtime, and training / equipment costs. Clarifying questions were asked and answered.

Motion: Approve the Program Enhancement Request. Motion was approved. (Tibon / Diederich / 4 / 0)

IX. FY 2023-2024 CCP Budget Discussion

Chief Jackson discussed the budget surplus, the fiscal limitations that were put in place which have contributed to the continued fund balance increase, and what the committee has done to mitigate the increased balance. Suggestion is now to remove those limitations put in place, look at actual labor costs, and look at existing programs to maximize agency effectiveness. Asking for the MA team to reach out to agencies and detail what it costs to do business, how to enhance programs, look at what programs are working, which aren't, look at staffing, costs, where funds need to go, and truly looking at what we can do differently. Clarifying questions were asked and answered.

Motion: Approve the ability for MA team to reach out to agencies, design budgets for 2023-2024 that maximizes the potential to serve the county, eliminate the 5% parameters / program enhancement, and expand CBO proposals. Motion was approved. (Jackson / Diederich / 4 / 0)

X. CCP Subcommittee Report

MAIII Rigo Ochoa discussed the general findings and recommendations of the formed AB109 Subcommittee which included member representation from various county agencies and community organizations. Clarifying questions were asked and answered. Motion: To support the recommendation made by the Subcommittee including but not limited to, completing an RFI and keep subcommittee going. Motion was approved. (Jackson/ Diederich / 4 / 0)

XI. Other Updates

Director Health Care Services, Greg Diederich, announced there is a new BHS Director, Genevieve Valentine. Also announced the starting of an internal group with Care Court involving the Assistant Director of HCS and Public Guardian Conservator of BHS and looking to eventually reach out to other county departments. Looking at how to implement Care Courts within the county which must be open in late 2024. Lastly, the National Opioid Settlement Funds have started to flow. HCS is being tasked with administrating those funds, directed towards ameliorating substance use. Looking at how to best utilize those funds in the community.



XII. **Public Comment**

Ready to Work, Jose Dominguez and Delta College, Heather Maloy, discussed adult education and the collaboration with Delta Sierra Adult Education and various local agencies and community-based organizations. Goal is to design and develop different educational pathways for students. Shared how RTW partnered with DSEA, El Concilio -CalWORKS, and WorkNet to assist the re-entry population to obtain education and pave a career resulting in obtaining livable wages. Available courses through Manteca Adult are Forklift, Warehouse and OSHA-10, Introduction to Advanced Manufacturing, and Electrical or Pneumatics. Classes start January 17th. Pathway can then lead to other areas of training and stackable certificates. Discussed, Directing Adults on the Right TrAC for Employment, DARTE, wrap around support for students as well as Project Phoenix which assists re-entry students at Delta College.

MMCS, Daniel Serrano, shared they are finishing up their three-part outreach program Wednesday December 21st from 10am-2pm in a toy drive to assist AB109 clients for parents struggling to find presents for children, bettering relationship with children. Invited community to participate.

Living Stone Sober Living, Steven Ryan, shared he has a 17-bed home, welcome to tour facility, currently has 9 participants, 4 our which are enrolled in Delta College, 1 enrolled at UOP, 1 enrolled in truck driving school, and 2 who are working. He is taking that extra step to assist those formerly incarcerated and is here for the community, reach out.

G.L.O.M, Peggy Phelps, and staff, shared they are contracted with BHS and currently have crisis residential and social rehab services. Their new venture is re-entry with pre and post release services. Goal is to facilitate evidence-based groups, provide transportation, assist during release, create a reentry model, coordinate with the community, provide case management services. Shared they currently have 46 beds available in Galt and have 'day centers' in Merced, Stockton, and Lodi.

El Concilio, Maria Almanza, partnering with 5 Keys in which they have Community Alliance Partnership, CAP, meetings every 2nd Tuesday of the month, it's a platform for reentry services, collaborate with community, encouraged to reach out and participate in this available platform.

Chief Jackson thanked everyone for attending the meeting.

The next CCP Meeting will be March 8th, 2023.

209.468.4200

The meeting was adjourned at 1:23pm.



Submitted by: Claudia Fuentes

Claudía Fuentes Management Analyst December 23, 2022 APPROVED by: Steve Jackson

Steve Jackson
Chief Probation Officer